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Questions Submitted

All references to Request for Proposals (RFP) in this document are to the English Language Proficiency Assessments for California (ELPAC) Request for Proposals that was released on December 3, 2014. The answers have been organized by sections of the RFP, as submitted by the potential bidders, without reference to the individual or company asking the question. 
SECTION 2—BACKGROUND

Section 2.2 Regulations
1.
What kinds of changes would the CDE envision in current regulations for the ELPAC implementation? What kinds of emergency regulations might be needed for the stand-alone field test?

The ELPAC Regulations and the emergency ELPAC Regulations are not available at this time. 
Section 2.4 ELPAC Overview
2.
What is the timeline for transitioning the ELPAC to computer-based administration?


See RFP Section 2.4 ELPAC Overview and RFP Section 3 Scope of Project. 
3.
Timelines on page 8 estimate a March 2015 contract start, but the text on pages 9 and 11 indicate an April 2015 contract start. Which is the best estimate to use for proposal schedules?

Please see Addendum #1, RFP Section 4.3 Schedule of Events and to view the current proposal schedule please visit the following websites:

CDE Funding Website: http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/r19/elpac14rfp.asp 

Bidsync Advertisement: https://www.bidsync.com/DPX/ca/cdgs?ac=view&auc=1971202
4.
Please elaborate on the CDE’s plans for a future ELPAC computer-based assessment, both for the initial assessment and summative. Also please elaborate on future plans for a Technical Hosting Solution. Is CDE envisioning an open-source computer-based solution? Would this be hosted by the state or a third party? Would this theoretically be a separate contract from the ELPAC development and administration or how would the future contract(s) be structured?

See RFP Section 2.4 ELPAC Overview. 
SECTION 3—SCOPE OF THE PROJECT

SECTION 3.1 (Task 1)—COORDINATION AND COMMUNICATIONS WITH THE CDE
Section 3.1.1 Table 3, Major ELPAC Deliverables by Edition
5.
Table 3 indicates that for the 2018–20 Edition, the successful bidder will develop an operational form and one back-up form and that it will use the previous year’s form if there is no breach. The cost to develop a test form is significant. To ensure all bidders are costing the same assumptions, should we assume we need to cost two operational forms each of the 2017–18 and 2018–19 Editions, regardless of whether there is a breach in the first operational year (i.e., in 2017–18)?

See RFP Section 3.4.3.C Test Form Production and Table 6. 
6.
Table 3 indicates that the successful bidder will develop training workshop materials and test materials and manuals for the 2017–18 and 2018–20 Editions. From text in other sections of the RFP, we assume that the successful bidder will develop these materials for the initial assessment for the 2017–18 through 2019–20 Editions (which are all the same form), but for the summative assessment, it will only develop them for the first two editions (i.e., 2017–18 and 2018–19). Please clarify these activities by initial and summative assessments.

See Addendum #1 Section 3.1.1 Overlap of Contracts and Continuity of Assessments, Table 3, Major ELPAC Deliverables by Edition.  
Section 3.1.1 Table 4. File Formats of Electronic Deliverables
7.
Test Forms are requested in InDesign file format, but large print forms are requested in MS Word file format. Please explain the purpose of receiving test forms in InDesign, but large print versions in MS Word. Would it be acceptable to provide all test versions in InDesign?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.1.1 Overlap of Contracts and Continuity of Assessments, Table 4, File Formats of Electronic Deliverables.
Section 3.1.2 Orientation, Semi-annual, and Transition Meetings
8.
Would you clarify that between the orientation, semi-annual, and transition meetings, there are eight meetings: one in 2015, just after the start of the contract; two each in January and July of each 2016, 2017, and 2018; and one no later than September 2018?


See RFP Section 3.1.2 Orientation, Semi-annual, and Transition Meetings
Section 3.1.7 SBE Meetings
9.
Please indicate if attendance at the SBE meetings is required in fiscal year 2015 only, or all years of the contract?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.1.7 SBE Meetings.
Section 3.1.8 Technical Advisory Group Meetings
10.
Is the TAG described in the RFP specific to the ELPAC program?

See RFP Section 2.4 ELPAC Overview.
11.
Neither the RFP nor any of the attachments stipulate what honorarium is paid to TAG members. It does not state how many TAG members will participate. What is the honorarium amount paid to TAG members? How many TAG members will be at these meetings?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.1.8 Technical Advisory Group Meetings.
SECTION 3.2 (Task 2)—REPORTS, FINAL DOCUMENT SPECIFICATIONS, AND TEST SECURITY REQUIREMENTS

Section 3.2.3.C Confidentiality of Student Results
12.
Is the contractor allowed to view unencrypted student results data, for example as a part of its quality control measures? What other restrictions might there be in terms of contractor personnel viewing individual student data?

See RFP Sections 3.2.3 Test Security and 10.3 Data Management Requirements.
Section 3.2.3.E Social Media Security Breach Plan

13.
When did the last breach of the Initial and Summative Assessments occur that required the deployment of the breach back-up form? How many schools and students were involved?


A security breach that required the deployment of a back-up form has never occurred since the CELDT was first administered in 2000–01. 
SECTION 3.3 (Task 3)—CUSTOMER SUPPORT
Section 3.3.1 Coordinator Designation and Process

14.
Please clarify the coordinator contact requirement. How will the [successful bidder] interact with the superintendents to ensure a coordinator is designated? How will the vendors obtain the contact information? Don’t the LEAs supply this info to the CDE?


See RFP Section 3.3.1 Coordinator Designation and Process.
Section 3.3.3 Correspondence to District Coordinators
15.
For what length of time must the correspondence be archived? Is it only while the contract is in force?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.3.3 Correspondence to District Coordinators.
Section 3.3.4 ELPAC Web Site 

16.
Will the successful vendor be expected/required to house any CELDT data on the ELPAC Web site?

No. 
17.
Does the CDE already own the rights to the ELPAC.org domain? Is there a different identity envisioned for the ELPAC Web site?

No. See RFP Section 3.3.4 ELPAC Web site.
SECTION 3.4 (Task 4)—DEVELOPMENT OF THE INITIAL AND SUMMATIVE ASSESSMENTS

18.
What are the expected student counts for each assessment?

See RFP Section 2.1 Legislation and Addendum #1 RFP Appendix 4, Number of Test Materials Ordered.
Section 3.4.1 ELPAC Blueprint Development
19.
Please clarify the timing of submission and approval of blueprints. It appears as though the dates may have been reversed?


The dates have not been reversed. See RFP Section 3.4.1 ELPAC Blueprint Development.
Section 3.4.2.A Item Development Plan
20.
What is the breakdown of proposed items needed for each assessment by domain?


See RFP Sections 3.4.1 ELPAC Blueprint Development and 3.4.2.A Item Development Plan.
21.
In reference to Table 5 [Section 3.4.2.A Item Development Plan]—To establish a common reference for estimating the cost of hand scoring, how many constructed-response items should bidders assume, by domain, for the initial and summative assessments? What scoring range(s) should we assume for these items?

See RFP Sections 3.4.1 ELPAC Blueprint Development and 3.4.2.A Item Development Plan.

22.
Please give further information (# of days, attendees, location, etc.) for "Conduct annual differential item functioning (DIF) review meetings that include appropriate representation of DIF categories."

See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.A Item Development Plan.
Section 3.4.2.C.1.a Selection of Item Writers
23.
Do all item writers need to be from California? Are the items written by teachers who are currently teaching?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.C.1.a Selection of Item Writers.
Section 3.4.2.C.1.b Item Writer Training
24.
Please confirm that the CDE requires the proposal to include a table showing the number of items to be written “for each 2012 ELD Standard with the corresponding ELPAC domain(s) in accordance with the test blueprints.” The test blueprints are a deliverable under the contract and cannot be used to create this table. Would the CDE accept a summary of item development by grade/grade span?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.C.1.b item Writer Training.
Section 3.4.2.C.2 Item Writer Training Logistics 

25.
What is the current practice for providing stipends to teacher item writers? Is it sub pay or honorarium OR both? What is the daily rate for training? Is there a per-item rate, or a per project rate?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.C.2 Item Writer Training Logistics.
Section 3.4.2.F Item Bank

26.
Can passages be from public domain?


See RFP Section 3.4.2.F.5 Item Bank.
27.
With respect to ownership of intellectual property, does CDE acknowledge that rights in any materials, including proprietary software, previously developed by the contractor/subcontractor, as well as rights to any modifications or derivative works thereto, shall belong to the contractor/subcontractor?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.F Item Bank. 


For additional ownership clarification please refer to RFP Section 12.7 Materials Developed Under The Terms Of This Contract and RFP Section 10.2 IT Information Technology Requirements. 

28. 
End of the first paragraph—Regarding the statement, “Any aspect of the item bank that will be developed by the successful bidder for the ELPAC will become the property of the CDE,” is this referring to item bank content or to the item banking system that houses the content?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.F Item Bank. 


For additional ownership clarification please refer to RFP Section 12.7 Materials Developed Under The Terms Of This Contract and RFP Section 10.2 IT Information Technology Requirements. 

29.
If the development of new item banking software is a requirement of the contract, is it correct that this software should be developed specifically for the ELPAC project, be modeled on but not extended from the existing CELDT application, and use .NET and SQL Server?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.F Item Bank.
30. 
Regarding the statement—“The technical proposal must ensure that the ELPAC item bank will be delivered as an uncompiled code with an associated solution file”—please elaborate on what is desired by “uncompiled code” and “an associated solution file.” Does CDE expect that the contractor will turn over source code to its item banking system?

See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.F Item Bank.


For additional ownership clarification please refer to RFP Section 12.7 Materials Developed Under The Terms Of This Contract and RFP Section 10.2 IT Information Technology Requirements.

31.
In regards to ownership of the item bank, we want to ensure we fully understand what is intended to be required: Does the ownership of the item bank refer to the items themselves (content) and all associated metadata, psychometric data/analysis and various formats of the items? Or does the ownership of the item bank refer to the content management system (repository software) which houses the items/content?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.F Item Bank. 

For additional ownership clarification please refer to RFP Section 12.7 Materials Developed Under The Terms Of This Contract and RFP Section 10.2 IT Information Technology Requirements. 

32.
Would California be open to using a licensed item bank not owned by California if the items are shown to be aligned to new standards?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.F Item Bank.
Section 3.4.2.G.2.b Bias and Sensitivity Review Panel
33.
For budgeting purposes, how many Bias and Sensitivity Review Panels will be required? Will a separate panel be required for each grade/grade span? How long will each panel meet annually?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.G.2.a Content Review Panel.
34.
Please give the expected number of days per meeting for each grade or grade span for the Bias and Sensitivity Review meetings.


See RFP Section 3.4.2.G.2.b Bias and Sensitivity Review Panel and Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.G.2.a Content Review Panel.
Section 3.4.2.G.2.c Logistics for the Content Review and Bias and Sensitivity Review Panels

35.
Please provide the amount bidders should use for substitute reimbursements.


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.G.2.c Logistics for the Content Review and Bias and Sensitivity Review Panels.   
36.
Third paragraph—The RFP specifies that item edit recommendations be given to the CDE within five working days after each meeting for the CDE to accept or reject edits. It also specifies that ten days after the meetings the bidder will incorporate the edits based on panel comments and recommendations. Given the CDE’s review and approval periods, will this ten-day specification to incorporate edits be possible to meet?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.G.2.c Logistics for the Content Review and Bias and Sensitivity Review Panels. 
Section 3.4.2.H Pilot Testing
37.
Are all constructed-response items to be pilot tested before the external committee reviews? If not, for budgeting purposes, how many items (item types) should we assume will need to be pilot tested?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.H Pilot Testing. 

38.
Must the CDE review and approve all constructed-response items prior to pilot testing? For scheduling purposes, is pilot testing expected to take place between CDE review and approval of items and the external review meetings?


Yes. See RFP Section 3.1.9 CDE Approval Schedule Requirements.
39.
Is the pilot process to be held for both Speaking and Writing constructed-response items?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.H Pilot Testing.
Section 3.4.2.H Pilot Testing and Section 3.4.2.I Field Tests
40.
The discussion of pilot tests (H) only references constructed-response items. However, statements in (I) about field testing for both initial and summative tests suggest “CELDT survivors and new items that survive pilot testing” for the initial assessment and “New multi-dimensional IRT items written and that survive pilot testing” for the summative assessment. Please clarify that all new items, regardless of item types, and not just constructed-response items, should go through the pilot testing process.


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.H Pilot Testing. 


Section 3.4.2.I.2 Ongoing Field Testing
41.
Please confirm that the “30 [percent] refreshment rate” stated in Section 3.4.2.I [Field Test] is to be used as the refresh rate for Section 3.4.2.E. [Item Reuse and Retirement].

Yes. See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.I.2 Ongoing Field Test.
42. 
What percentage, if any, of the items removed from the summative tests as part of refreshing the tests will be released to the public? If appropriate, how will the items be released?

The RFP does not include release of items to the public.
43.
This paragraph of the RFP states that an item refresh rate of 30 percent must be supported; however, Section 3.4.3.E requires the bidder to develop an approach that identifies the percentage of operational items to be reused annually. Please clarify if the CDE would like the contractor to use the 30 percent refresh rate or develop a recommended refresh rate.


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.I.2 Ongoing Field Test.
Section 3.4.3.A.2 Test Development Plan—Initial Assessment Development

44.
Will the contractor collect any data or perform any scoring of the initial “screener” items of the stage-adaptive initial assessment?

See RFP Section 3.6.2.B Scoring Student Results and third paragraph of Section 3.6.6.B Web-based Local Scoring. 
45.
Will students identified as less than proficient on the initial assessment be required to take the summative assessment within the same school year?

Yes. See Addendum #1 Section 2.2 Regulations.
46.
How many stages [of a staged-adaptive test] are required? RFP implies two, is that correct?


See RFP Section 3.4.3.A.2 Test Development Plan.

47.
Can the breach form be a scramble of the base operational form or does it need to include distinct operational items? Are breach forms required for both the summative and initial assessments?

See RFP Section 3.4.2.A Item Development Plan. 
Section 3.4.3.C Test Form Production
48.
Table 7 indicates that the 2018–19 Large Print version is a reuse of the 2017–18 Edition. Is this correct? It is our assumption that the Large Print version of the test is the same as the regular version for each edition but modified for the large print format. Is that a correct assumption?

Yes. See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.3.C Test Form Production, Table 7, Number of Special Test Versions to be Developed. 
Section 3.4.3.D Test Form Construction
49.
Does “stopping points” refer simply to section breaks or specific points in the assessment where the administrator may determine that the student cannot or does not need to proceed any further?

See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.3.D Test Form Construction.
Section 3.4.3.F Special Test Versions
50.
Section 3.4.3.F Special Test Versions states that, “[a]ncillary test administration materials must be developed” for the special test versions. Can these materials be incorporated as a section of the Examiner’s Manual required in Section 3.4.3.I Test Materials Production?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.3.F Special Test Versions.
51.
Does the CDE use/envision the operational form #1 to be used for the Braille and Large Print format?

See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.3.C Test Form Production, Table 7, Number of Special Test Versions to be Developed and Addendum #1 Section 3.4.3.F Special Test Versions. 
Section 3.4.3.I Test Materials Production

52.
The RFP indicates that answer books for kindergarten through grade 2 are “consumable.” Does this mean that K, 1, and 2 will have consumable test books and higher grade spans will have a separate non-consumable test book and consumable answer book? Assuming this is correct, will answer books for grade spans 3–5 and higher be considered secure materials? Or will only test books for those grade spans be secure?


See RFP Section 3.5.5 Test Material Handling.
53. 
Development of Answer Books—Do these [consumable and secure test materials] requirements apply to both the summative and initial assessment answer books?  


Yes. See RFP Section 3.4.3.I Test Materials Production. 
54.
Is there a set percentage for material overages at the LEA and/or school levels?


See Addendum #1 3.4.3.I Test Materials Production, third bullet.
55.
Bullet 4 states “All answer books for the summative assessment must be returned to the successful bidder for scoring.” Does this include unused and/or overage answer books shipped to the LEAs for Grades 3–12?


Yes. See RFP Section 3.5.5.C Collecting Secure Test Materials. 

56.
Please confirm that a unique Examiner’s Manual is required for each form of an assessment in each grade span?


Yes. See Addendum #1 3.4.3.I.1 Examiner’s Manuals.
57.
Would you clarify that the RFP statement “the same answer book must be used throughout the initial and summative assessment windows each school year during the contract period” refers to using each of those two (initial and summative) answer books throughout the entire year, and not that the initial and summative answer books are identical?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.3.I.3 Annual Update.
SECTION 3.5 (Task 5)—ADMINISTRATION AND TRAINING

Section 3.5.3.B Excessive Ordering Prevention

58.
Could the CDE please define “excessive” orders?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.3.B Excessive Ordering Prevention.
Section 3.5.5.B Inventorying and Tracking Secure Test Materials
59.
Will monthly retrievals of summative assessments during the four-month summative assessment window include all materials from a given LEA, or will LEAs be allowed to spread their return summative assessment shipments over multiple pickups?  

See RFP Sections 3.5.5.B Inventorying and Tracking Secure Test Materials and 3.5.5.C Collecting Secure Test Materials.
60. 
Will LEAs be required before the administration window opens to designate in which monthly pickup(s) they will return their summative assessment materials?

No. See RFP Section 3.5.5 Test Materials Handling.
Section 3.5.6 Coordination with CALPADS
61.
Can you describe generally what kinds of information will be provided from CALPADS and what will be provided from LEAs? How will this data be similar and how will it be different?

See Addendum #1 Sections 3.5.7.B Pre-ID Services and 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment.
Section 3.5.7.B Pre-ID Services

62.
Second paragraph, first sentence—The RFP indicates that initial assessment Pre-ID information will be extracted from CALPADS each July. What about Pre-ID data for students who come into an LEA after July? Inasmuch as the initial assessment is given to students from July through June of each year, will it be possible to receive extracts from CALPADS for initial assessment students after July?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.7.B Pre-ID Services.
Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process
63.
Is the data correction function to include both the initial assessment results as well as the summative results or only the summative?

See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment.
64.
Regarding the statement, “The process must describe how the successful bidder will clearly communicate to LEAs that all data must be corrected either in CALPADS or in the bidder’s data correction system,” does this mean that LEAs must make corrections in CALPADS prior to the cutoff when data is sent to the contractor, and then within the contractor’s system(s) after that? Or does this mean that updates may be made in one system or the other during the same timeframe?  

See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment.
65. 
If updates to data received from CALPADS are made in the contractor’s system(s), does the CDE intend to incorporate those changes back into CALPADS? If so, when and how often would this be expected to occur?


See RFP Section 3.5.6 Coordination with CALPADS and Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment.
66.
Does the CDE intend for the summative assessment data correction window to occur only after the summative assessment administration window has closed or will corrections be allowed during the administration window as well (for example, if an LEA’s assessments have all been processed)?  

See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment, paragraph three.
67.
Regarding the statement, “The technical proposal must ensure to provide data from LEAs to the CDE prior to the data correction window, after the data correction window, and after completion of the annual summative assessment window,” is the data from LEAs provided to the CDE prior to the data correction window intended to include all processed assessments received prior to the 10-day deadline after the administration window

Yes. See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment.
68.
Regarding the statement, “Twenty working days in advance of the data correction window, the technical proposal must ensure that the successful bidder will provide the CDE with the master data file using a secure FTP site,” what does the “master data file” refer to? Is this student data? School and district data? Test coordinator or other contact data? Does this occur after all assessments have been received and processed? 

See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment. 
69.
Regarding the statements, “The data correction window will be scheduled in coordination with the summative assessment window beginning after January 1 and with the CDE’s timeline for matching data provided by the successful bidder with data provided by the CALPADS Operational Data Store. The CDE will determine the specific dates of the data correction window, which will occur from May through June each year,” please explain the CDE’s purpose for matching data from the contractor with data provided by CALPADS, where in the sequence of events this should occur, and what subsequent steps are dependent on the completion of this matching process.

See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment. 
70. 
Fourth paragraph—What external data sources must be referenced during the demographic updates?

See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment.
71.
Third paragraph—The RFP states that the data correction window will be scheduled in coordination with the summative assessment window (i.e., a four month window after January 1); however, the next section indicates the data correction window will be May through June. Given the requirements for the testing window (four months), collection (two to three weeks), scoring and reporting (six to eight weeks after collection), and CDE data correction data file approvals (20 days before the data correction window), please clarify the anticipated data correction window in relation to the summative assessment window.

See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment.
72.
Second full paragraph, last sentence: a) The RFP mentions a “Test Purpose Unknown” as a possible test purpose for the summative assessment. In what circumstances would a student taking the summative assessment have an unknown test purpose? Is it a correct assumption that there is only one purpose for the summative assessment?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment. 
73.
If a student enters an LEA within the summative testing window and has not previously been tested with the ELPAC initial assessment, will that student take the initial assessment, the summative assessment, or both (first to initially identify him/her, and then for the summative purpose)?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.8 Data Correction Process for the Summative Assessment. 
Section 3.5.10 Training and Materials

74.
Indicates local teacher scoring of both Speaking and Writing. 3.6.2.B indicates local scoring is limited to Speaking only, and writing is scored by vendor. Please clarify.


See RFP Section 3.6.2.B Scoring Student Results.
75.
Section 3.5.10 refers to “after last full fiscal year, the successful bidder will be responsible for handing off all materials to the subsequent contractor in their final CDE approved versions.” Please clarify that this refers to the 2018–19 Edition training materials for the IA operational training and that developing the 2018–19 Edition materials is part of this contract.


All materials. See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.10 Training and Materials.
76.
In Section 2.4, fifth paragraph, the RFP indicates that the same operational form of the initial assessment will be administered from July 1 through June 30 of each school year of the contract period. Would you please verify that the training materials for this three-year initial assessment will not change throughout that period of time? Or if the training materials are expected to change each year, what types of changes does the CDE expect to make to the training materials?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.10 Training and Materials.
77.
Are bidders responsible for travel, meals, incidentals, stipends/substitute reimbursements for the LEAs attending field test and/or operational trainings?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.10.A Training Plan. 
Section 3.5.11 Training Videos
78.
To ensure the low-cost bidding process is fair and all bidders are making the same basic assumptions about the requirements of the program, please provide an estimated length of the training videos in 3.5.11. The RFP refers to the required videos as “including by not limited to” the ELPAC Basic Videos.


See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.11 Training Videos.
79.
The RFP requires that the training videos in Section 3.5.11 be annually updated as needed. Does this annual update apply to both the operational initial and operational summative assessments? Is the bidder responsible for updating the videos for the 2018–19 Edition?

See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.11 Training Videos and Table 3 in RFP Section 3.1.1 Overlap of Contracts and Continuity of Assessments.
Section 3.5.13 Administration and Scoring Training for the Operational Edition
80.
The text in this section of the RFP refers to 12 trainings in spring 2017 for first operational administration of the 2017–18 initial assessment. In the last paragraph of this section, it requires 9 trainings for all subsequent school years. From Table 3 on page 11 of the RFP, it would seem that the trainings in the spring of 2018 would not be part of this contract. Please clarify if the nine trainings in the “subsequent spring” are to be proposed and budgeted for in this contract or if they would be part of a possible extension to the contract.


See Addendum #1 Section 3.1.1 Overlap of Contracts and Continuity of Assessments, Table 3.
Section 3.5.15 Self-Guided Online Training and Calibration Resources
81.
If the online training system uses an “off the shelf” software that meets accessibility requirements, does it need to go through WebART review?


Yes. See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.15 Self-Guided Online Training and Calibration Resources. 
82.
The cost of an appropriate online resource for a program the size of ELPAC could be significant, depending on the number of users. To ensure the low-cost bidding process is fair and all bidders are making the same basic assumptions about the requirements of the program, please clarify the number of expected users of the online trainings site.
 


a) Is it 200 groups of 2,500 users each, for a total of 500,000 users? Or, are there expected to be 2,500 users total? 

b) If the number is 2,500 users, is this correct given there are over 1,500 districts with from one to many hundreds of examiners, each needing to be calibrated online? 

See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.15 Self-Guided Online Training and Calibration Resources. 
83.
The online training resources require audio and video files of student responses for calibration. To ensure the low-cost bidding process is fair and all bidders are making the same basic assumptions about the requirements of the program, please provide an estimated length of the video and the amount of audio required.

See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.15 Self-Guided Online Training and Calibration Resources. 
Section 3.5.16 Web-based Administration Trainings
84.
Would you clarify whether the Web-based Administration Training tutorials (i.e., ordering test materials, Pre-ID, etc.), must be professionally filmed and produced?


RFP Section 3.5.16 Web-based Administration Trainings does not mention professional filming and production as a requirement. See Addendum #1 Section 3.5.16 Web-based Administration Trainings. 
SECTION 3.6 (Task 6)—SCORING, ANALYSIS, AND REPORTING

Section 3.6.2.A Student Demographics Information 
85.
Regarding the statement, “The process must address how the successful bidder will develop edit checks to monitor the accuracy and completeness of the demographic information and previous ELPAC scores,” will previous ELPAC scores be included with data provided by the CDE from CALPADS? If not, how will this data be provided to the contractor? How does the CDE envision this information will be used to verify accuracy and completeness of student demographic information? Will previous ELPAC scores be used to determine current English learner status (i.e. eligibility or exemption from testing)?

See RFP Section 3.6.2.A Student Demographic Information.
Section 3.6.2.B Scoring Student Results

86.
Are all initial assessments returned to the contractor to be scanned and scored for comparisons to official scores, or should only a sample be scored for audit purposes? What is the timeline for completing this scanning and scoring, and how will this data be used?

See second paragraph of RFP Section 3.6.2.B Scoring Student Results. 
Section 3.6.5 Scoring Constructed-Response Items
87.
Will Writing and Speaking be the only two domains comprising the constructed responses? Will the successful bidder be charged with human scoring only for Writing items?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.5 Scoring Constructed-Response Items. 
88.
The RFP implies that the ELPAC will include a constructed-response Writing component (see p. 66. Secure Handling of Sensitive Writing papers; p. 80, “scoring of constructed-responses and correlation with local scores;” p. 80, “maintaining and retrieving…[c] constructed-response scoring, etc.). It is also clear from the 2012 ELD Standards (e.g., Grade 5, “Writing literary and informational texts to present, describe, and explain ideas and information) and the CELDT Item Alignment Report, that to effectively assess the Standards, the ELPAC will require some constructed-response items, particularly in the productive mode and scored by the contractor. However, this requirement is not explicit in the RFP, nor is the requirement for human reading. Without the completion of the ELPAC test blueprints, we understand there are no test specifications and that the successful bidder will be developing them based on alignment to the 2012 ELD Standards, however the cost of scoring constructed-response Writing items is very significant. To ensure the low-cost bidding process is fair and all bidders are making the same basic assumptions about the requirements of the program, what are the CDE’s expectations for bidders to cost this aspect of the Technical Proposal based on the CDE’s expectations for ELPAC constructed-response Writing scoring for initial and summative assessments?


The bidder must propose the method of scoring. See RFP Sections 3.4 Development of the Initial and Summative Assessments and 3.6 Scoring, Analysis, and Reporting. 
89.
If the ELPAC test blueprint requires assessing students with a constructed-response Writing (or other domain) component, does the CDE have specific requirements or preferences for scoring: human reading, artificial intelligence, or both? If human readers are required, what are the minimum qualifications and is there a requirement for scorers to be California educators?


The bidder must propose the method of scoring. See RFP Section 3.6 Scoring, Analysis, and Reporting.
90.
If bidders leave out all costs for constructed-response scoring due to the lack of specific requirements in this area, and the State Board of Education-approved ELPAC test blueprints require constructed-response Writing (or other domain) items and scoring, will the CDE amend the successful bidder’s contract to add the costs associated with the required score sites and human scorers? 

No. See RFP Sections 3.6 Scoring, Analysis, and Reporting and 5.4 Submission of Proposal.
Section 3.6.5.A Scoring Constructed-Response Items—Pre-Scoring
91.
Based upon the new test design, can the CDE provide an estimate as to the number of constructed response items that will need to be scored by grade span for the summative assessment?

No. See RFP Sections 3.4 Development of the Initial and Summative Assessments and 3.6 Scoring, Analysis, and Reporting.
Section 3.6.5.B Range Finding
92.
Please give the expected number of days per meeting for each grade or grade span for the Range Finding meetings.


See RFP Section 3.6.5.B Range Finding.
93.
In this section is the reference to “calibration responses” synonymous with validity responses?


See first paragraph of RFP Section 3.6.5.B Range Finding.
94.
When will range finding occur for the initial assessment field test?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.5.B Range Finding.
Section 3.6.6 Local Scoring
95.
What is the method of collection of student speaking responses for LEA scoring?


See first paragraph RFP Section 3.6.6 Local Scoring.
Section 3.6.6.A Local Hand Scoring
96.
Is the field test for the initial assessment scored locally?

See RFP Sections 3.6.6 Local Scoring and 3.4.2.I Field Test.
Section 3.6.7 Secure Handling of Sensitive Writing
97.
Could the secure FTP site that will be set up be used to provide the expedited delivery of alert incident reports, instead of sending them express mail? (This would save time and costs.)

No. See RFP Section 3.6.7 Secure Handling of Sensitive Writing.
Section 3.6.11 Calibrating, Scaling, and Equating Procedures
98.
Should bidders include costs for modifying the initial assessment and re-equating and scaling it, or will those costs be handled under a contract amendment only if or when a security breach occurs on the initial assessment? If costs are to be included in the bid, should they be included for the 2017–18 and 2018–19 forms (for potential handoff if the contract is not extended)?

Yes. See RFP Sections 3.4.2.A Item Development Plan and 3.6.11 Calibrating, Scaling, and Equating Procedures. 
Section 3.6.21.A Student Performance Level Reports and Labels

99.
RFP Section 3.6.21.A requires summative reports be delivered within 6–8 weeks of when the answer documents are received. But the 2018 annual administration will occur before standards are set for summer of 2018 (Section 3.6.27.B).  Should proposal schedules assume that for 2018, reporting will occur after cut points are established?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.21.A Student Performance Level Reports and Labels. 
100.
The RFP states that the student-level data file must be made available electronically at the same time that both the student and summary reports begin shipment. Section 3.6.1.B requires that summary reports be electronic.


a) Are there to be paper summary reports printed and shipped?


No. See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.21.A Student Performance Level Reports and Labels.
Section 3.6.21.A.4 Student Performance Level Reports and Labels— Replacement of Reports

101.
Should the proposed fee to replace a report, resulting from an LEA error, be incorporated into the cost proposal or a cost narrative? Or, since it is not an ongoing requirement, can the fee structure be part of the technical proposal?


No. See RFP Sections 3.6.21.A.4 Replacement of Reports, 5.1 Technical Proposal Requirements, and 5.3 Cost Proposal Requirements.
Section 3.6.21.A.5 Student Performance Level Reports and Labels—Guide to Interpretation of Reports

102.
Requirement states that “reports must be produced by specific grades or grade spans”—Was this intended to say that Guides to Interpretation should be produced for each specific grade or grade span?

See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.21.A.5 Guide to Interpretation of Reports.
Section 3.6.22 Electronic Student Data Files
103.
Regarding the statement, “Upon request, the successful bidder also must provide electronic reports that contain the data for the summative assessment,” does this refer to the electronic summary reports described in the previous RFP sections, or does this refer to some kind of additional electronic report?

See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.22 Electronic Student Data Files.
104.
Please clarify if the “cumulative file of student-level data of summative assessment” that is to be made available to LEAs and the CDE no later than three months after the summative assessment window closes is the “pre-data correction” file or the “post-data correction” file.

See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.22 Electronic Student Data Files.
Section 3.6.22.C Historical Data Files
105.
The RFP states the following: “Upon LEA request, the successful bidder must provide LEAs a secure downloadable electronic file for historical summative assessment student score files back to the first operational administration at a reasonable cost approved by the CDE.”


Are the files to be made available for download to the requesting LEA copies of the student level data files previously delivered to the LEA for past Summative Assessment administrations? Or, does this requirement have to do with providing the requesting LEA copies of past results for an identified student who was previously assessed in another district?


Also, does this requirement include past administrations of the CELDT assessments, or does the “first operational administration” refer to the first operational assessments of the new ELPAC tests?

See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.22.C Historical Data Files.
Section 3.6.27.B.1 Performance Level Descriptors 
106.
Please give the expected fiscal year in which the Performance Level Descriptors review would occur.


See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.27.B Development of Performance Level Descriptors and Standard Setting Study and Table 1 and Table 2 in RFP Section 2.4 ELPAC Overview.
107.
Are bidders responsible for travel, meals, incidentals, stipends/substitute reimbursements for the performance level descriptors meeting in Sacramento?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.27.B.1 Performance Level Descriptors.
Section 3.6.27.B.2 Development of Performance Level Descriptors and Standard Setting Study—Standard Setting Study and Cut Point Determination
108.
Is the total of 120 participants for standard setting for both meetings or 120 for each meeting? Should each meeting be 3 days or is that a total for both?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.27.B.2.b Standard Setting Logistics.

109.
Please give the expected fiscal year in which the Standard Setting meetings would occur?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.27.B Development of the Performance Level Descriptors and Standard Setting Study and Table 1 and Table 2 in RFP Section 2.4 ELPAC Overview.
110.
Should bidders include a stipend or substitute reimbursement for standard setting participants? If a stipend, what amount should bidders use?


See Addendum #1 Section 3.6.27.B.2.b Standard Setting Logistics.
SECTION 4—GENERAL PROPOSAL INFORMATION

Section 4.5 Contract Funding and Time Period 
111.
The RFP states that the costs must be reasonable (p. 100, 5.3.F) and that the cost proposal is subject to reasonableness of cost justification to the Department of General Services (Attachment 15, p. 20). If funds stated as available in the 2014–15 fiscal year—which is only three months long—are more than what can be reasonably budgeted for the activities that are required during that period, how should bidders plan to budget for those funds given that the work demands for the subsequent twelve months (i.e., the 2015–16 fiscal) year may indeed require that amount of money?
For Fiscal Year (FY) 2014–15 funding, any deliverables started in 2014–15 (i.e., April–June 2015) but submitted to the CDE after July 1, 2015 can be invoiced and paid using FY 2014–15 funding. However, meetings and direct services must be completed and invoiced during the fiscal year in which they occur and cannot be charged to a previous fiscal year or future fiscal years. 
SECTION 5.0—PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS

Section 5.4.C Submission of Proposal
112.
Section 2.2 addresses paper reduction efforts, but the proposal submission requirements state that the original proposal must be single sided. Is ONLY the original to be supplied this way? Can the copies be double sided? Duplex copying will reduce paper.

Section 2.2 addresses the ELPAC Administration not proposal specifications.
113.
The RFP indicates that the original proposal is to be single sided. It further indicates that the other sets of copies may contain photocopies of the original. It also requires that the proposal should not include any fancy bindings or 3-hole punch. We are concerned about maintaining the integrity of the proposal (i.e., ensuring that all pages of the proposal are intact and available to all proposal reviewers so that we are not marked down if something were to be misplaced or shuffled if the proposal is not securely bound).



a) Does the limit to non-3-hole punch bindings refer to the original only?

See Addendum #1 Section 5.4 Submission of Proposal.

b) Can the additional sets of copies be placed inside 3-holed binders?


See Addendum #1 Section 5.4 Submission of Proposal.

c) Assuming the non-3-hole punch binding refers to the original only, or if binders may not be used, what is the CDE’s preferred binding method for the original document, such that the integrity of the entire proposal and page order is maintained?


See Addendum #1 Section 5.4 Submission of Proposal.

d) Can the additional sets of copies be two-sided?

See Addendum #1 Section 5.4 Submission of Proposal.
SECTION 10—SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Section 10.3.D.7 Data Security
114.
As per Section 10.3, training on data privacy and security policies is required annually. Is there specific CDE-provided training that is required?

No. See RFP Section 10.3.D.7 Data Security.

SECTION 12—ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

Section 12.1 Contracts Funded By The Federal Government
115.
As per Section 12.1, how much of the total contract value will be paid with federal funds? Under A-133, how would the awarded contractor be classified?


The CDE does not have this information at this time. This is standard contract language placed in all contracts.
Section 12.7 Material Development Under The Terms Of This Agreement

116.
As per Section 12.7, all materials developed under the terms of this agreement shall be considered work for hire. Please confirm that the CDE agrees that the bidder and its subcontractors will retain ownership and all proprietary rights, including but not limited to copyright, patent, trade secret, and trademark, in all previously developed materials, documents, reports, drawings, studies, specifications, tests, data, processes, algorithms, design, specifications, intellectual property, software including source code, object code, and derivative works which were previously developed or acquired by Contractor and/or subcontractor, at private expense, and which may be used to provide services to the California Department of Education.


See Addendum #1 Section 3.4.2.F Item Bank. 

For additional ownership clarification please refer to RFP Section 10.2 IT Information Technology Requirements. 

APPENDIXES

Appendix 4
117.
Could you please clarify the double starred (**) footnote: “Use this TOTAL to account for per pupil [___] for all activities as appropriate to administering the ELPAC initial assessment and Form 1 of the ELPAC summative assessment.” Should a word or phrase be added in the square bracketed location (brackets added)?


See Addendum #1 Appendix 4.
118. 
Second sentence—“Adding the number of testing materials for Forms 2–6 of the ELPAC summative assessment will increase this TOTAL number.” In adding these additional forms (to accommodate field test items for the ELPAC summative), would the TOTALs change, or would the number of forms be allocated across the same TOTALs? e.g., if field test forms were to be used for the entire population, one would budget for approximately 351,094 of each form and associated answer books?

Yes. See Addendum #1 Appendix 4.
ATTACHMENTS
Attachment 4
119. 
On page 1 of 4 of Attachment 4, the title reads “CALIFORNIA DISABLED VETERAN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DVBE) PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS – FOR NON-IT SERVICES ONLY.” Does the second statement (“FOR NON-IT SERVICES ONLY”) indicate that bidders are not permitted to utilize Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises (DVBE) that provide IT services, or does the title indicate that there is a different form to fill out for DVBE IT service providers?


All DVBE vendors that provide a commercially useful function are acceptable. 

Attachment 13
120.
Will CDE provide a copy of the Computer Use Policy referenced in Attachment 13 upon contract award?

Yes. See Attachment 13.
Attachment 14

121.
Mileage Reimbursement Rates: $0.56 per mile. Is there a maximum number of miles travelled that can be claimed?


See Addendum #1 Attachment 14. 
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